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OUR REF: 

The Chairperson 
Planning Committee 
Multi Party Negotiating Process 

Sir 

RE: THE REPLACEMENT OF CDE BENNY ALEXANDER IN THE PLANNING 

COMMITTEE 
  

The members of the Planning Committee are appointed in their 
personal capacity with due regard for balanced representavity, 
which means, representavity of different views. 

Cde Alexander has become unavailable for the next few weeks and 
the Negotiating Process should have completed its preparatory 
functions by the time of his return. 

We are proposing the name of Cde Jak1 Seroke, the Political head 
of the PAC to take his place. 

We refer to the precedent set in a Planning Committee replacement 
with regard to the need for balanced representavity and we 
request the Planning Committee to formally request the 
Negotiating Council to approve of the change. 

Yours sincerely, 

CLARENCE MLAMLI MAKWETU 
PRESIDENT 
CM\mgp 

ALL CORRESPONDENCE TO THE SECRETARY-GENERAL 

   


